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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 202408147 Compliance Auditing Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Commission on Governmental Ethics & Election Practices

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	8/19/2024

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	8/21/2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	9/4/2024

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	What were the total audit fees paid for the most recent election audit cycle?

	
	Answer

	
	$59,500


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Which election years did the previous audit cycle encompass?

	
	Answer

	
	2022


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I Sec. A. P. 8

App C, P. 26
	Did the previous audit cycle include the audits of gubernatorial candidates receiving primary and/or general election funding?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the previous audit cycle was not a gubernatorial election year.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1 Sec. C., P. 10 & Part IV Sec. 1.3. P. 17
	Should the bidding firm be a public accountancy firm, is it a requirement that the firm and its individuals be licensed by the Board of Accountancy, Maine PFR (Board) if the firm and its individuals are also licensed by a different state that the Board has verified to be in substantial equivalence with certified public accountancy firm licensure requirements of a national association state boards of accountancy and standards promulgated by the American Association of Certified Public Accountants?

	
	Answer

	
	If PFR has verified the firm to be in substantial equivalence with the national association based on standards set forth by the AACPA, then the firm and its individuals do not need to be licenses by the Board.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV Sec.II.3 P. 18
	The section indicates the organization chart must include the project being proposed.  Does this mean the organization chart needs to include the individuals whom the bidder proposes to assign to the project? 

	
	Answer

	
	The answer to this question is provided in the section referenced above.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix C, page 26
	May the three (3) flat rate cost proposal scenarios be presented on this single page?  Or must three different cost proposal forms be used, with one for each scenario?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, one page is preferred.
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